From: Thompson, Chad E [mailto:Chad.Thompson@nnsa.doe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.GarciaSantos@nrc.gov>

Cc: Thompson, Chad E <Chad.Thompson@nnsa.doe.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: 380-B Energy Deposition MCNP Files

Good Afternoon Norma,

| received the following email below from AREVA addressing RAI Co-1(a). Attached are the MCNP input
and output files that your team requested during our call yesterday.

AREVA would also like to know whether or not the supply of these files sufficiently responds to RAI Co-
1(a).

Thank you.
Semper Fi,

Chad E. Thompson

National Nuclear Security Administration

Office of Packaging and Transportation, NA-531
Chad.Thompson@nnsa.doe.gov

(505) 845-4114

"The price of freedom is eternal vigilance."
Thomas Jefferson

From: NOSS Philip (AREVA) [mailto:phil.noss@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 13,2017 10:53 AM

To: Thompson, Chad E

Cc: NOSS Philip (AREVA)

Subject: 380-B Energy Deposition MCNP Files

Chad,

Please pass the attached files on to Norma at NRC. These are the MCNP input and output files that
relate to RAI Co-1(a). The reviewer requested these files during our call yesterday.

Please also ask Norma whether or not the supply of the files sufficiently responds to RAI Co-1(a).

Thank you.



Philip W. Noss

Licensing Manager

AREVA Federal Services LLC

505 South 336" Street, Suite 400
Federal Way, WA 98003
253-552-1321
phil.noss@areva.com




